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Ashle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

uick 

Kathy Shoaf 
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 10:44 AM 
Commissioners & Staffs; CLK - Agenda Staff; Braulio Baez; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; 
Apryl Lynn; Mary Anne Helton; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; 
Amber Norris; Greg Shafer; Patti Daniel; Shannon Hudson; Laura King; Bart Fletcher; 
Lynn Deamer; Dale Mailhot; Walter Trierweiler; Jennifer Crawford; Cindy Muir 
Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison 
APPROVED - Request for Oral Modification for Docket No. 160101-WS - UIF 
Consolidated for November 1, 2016, Commission Conference 

Please see APPROVED - Request for Oral Modification for Item 2, Docket No 160101-WS- UIF Consolidated for 
November 1, 2016, Commission Conference. 

Kathy Shoa f 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio Baez. l~xccut i \ e Di rector 
Florida Public Sen ice Commission 
1 elcphonc: (RSOH 13-6053 
kshoaf(!l psc.statc. ll.us 

From: Braulio Baez 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 10:28 AM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Mark Futrell; Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Mary Anne Helton; Tom Ballinger; Greg Shafer 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160101-WS- UIF Consolidated- Oral Modification 

Approved. Thanks. 

Sent from my 1-Mobilc 4(J I Tl: Oc\ ice 

--------Original message--------
From: Andrew Maurey <AMaurey(W,PSC.STATE.FL. US> 
Date: 10/26/16 9:57AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Braulio Baez <B Baez(li>,PSC. STATE. FL. US> 
Cc: Mark Futrell <MFutreii@ PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Kate Hamrick <KHamrick(W,psc.state.fl.us>, Kathy Shoaf 
<kshoaf(cv,psc.state. fl .us>, Mary Anne Helton <MHelton(cV,PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Tom Ballinger 
<TBalling(a>,PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Greg Shafer <GShafer(atPSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 160 I 0 1-WS - UIF Consolidated - Oral Modification 

Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to Item 2 scheduled for the November 1, 2016 
Commission Conference (Docket No. 160101-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and Semi nole Counties by Utilities, 
Inc. of Florida). Modifications are necessary to the case background on pages 2 and 3, and to correct the 



..... ,..., .... 

interim rates for Tierra Verde and Pasco County's Orangewood system, as shown on pages 37 and 61, 
respectively. No other schedules required modification. Finally, a modification is necessary on page 7 to reflect 
the correct statutory reference. 
Modification to the Case Background on page 2: 

L tP as rocee d" mg_s E t bl" h" R ~ UIFS sa IS m_g ates or ;ystems 
Fonner Utility Name Order Issuance Date 

Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. PSC-14-0335-PAA-WS June 30, 20 14 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. PSC-14-0283-PAA-WS May 30,2014 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. PSC-11-0514-PAA-WS November 3, 2011 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke PSC-12-0667-PAA-WS December 26, 2012 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge PSC-11-0587-P AA-SU December 21, 2011 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. PSC-15-0208-P AA-WS May 26,2015 
Mid-County Services, Inc. PSC-12-0389-P AA-SU July 27,2012 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. PSC-09-03 72-P AA-SU May 27,2009 
Utilities, Inc. ofLongwood PSC-10-0407-P AA-SU June 21,2010 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation PSC-15-0233-PAA-WS June 3, 2015 
Utilities Inc., ofFlorida (Marion 
and Seminole Counties) PSC-16-0296-P AA-WS June 27, 2016 
Utilities Inc., of Florida (Orange, 
Pasco and Pinellas County) PSC-14-0025-P AA-WS January 10, 2014 
Utilities Inc. of Sandalhaven Psc..:16-0151-FOF-WU AJ!ril181 2016 

(Order AJ!J!rovin2 
Settlement- This 

Settlement modified 
PSC-16-0013-P AA-SU1 

issued January 6 2016) 

Modification to Case Background on page 3, paragraphs 4 and 5: 

UIF requested interim rates designed to generate additional revenues of $414,691 for water operations and 
$803,024 for wastewater operations. The Utility requested annual interim revenue increases for Lake Placid, 
Tierra Verde, Sandalhaven, UIF-Pasco1 UIF-Marion, UIF-Pinellas, UIF-Seminole (Water). However, by letter 
dated October 18, 2016, the Utility formally withdrew its interim rate request for Sandalhaven due te Fease&s 
diseussed fuFtheF in staff's Feeammendatien. 

UIF did not request interim rate relief for Cypress Lakes, LUSI, Labrador, Penn brooke, Sanlando, Tiena 
\leF.de, Longwood, Eagle Ridge, Mid-County, UIF-Orange, and UIF-Seminole (Wastewater). However, as 
discussed later, staff conducted a review of all systems to identify any systems potentially earning above its 
maximum return on equity. 

Modification to page 7, paragraph 1: 

Pursuant to Section 367.981(2)(a), F.S., 367.082(2)(a), F.S., in a proceeding for an interim increase in rates, the 
Commission shall authorize, within 60 days of the filing for such relief, the collection of rates sufficient to earn 
the minimum of the range of rate of returns. 
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